
 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2025 

MINUTES 
 

 

Committee members present:  Chairman Billy Fried; Robb Jensen; Diana Harris; Steven Schreier; 
Russ Fisher 
Absent:  Scott Holewinski, Connor Showalter 
 
Call to order:  Chairman Fried called the meeting to order at 8:45 a.m. in the County Board Room of 
the Oneida County Courthouse.  The meeting has been properly posted and mailed in accordance 
with the Wisconsin Open Meeting law and the facility is handicap accessible.  Chair Fried wished 
Supervisor Harris Happy Birthday from the Committee. 
 
Approve Agenda:  
Motion/Second:  Jensen/Schreier to approve today’s Amended Agenda with the order of items at 
the Chair’s discretion.  All “Aye”; Motion carried.  
 
Public comment:  None 
  
Discuss CIP and Opioid Funding Process:  
Smigielski went over the Capital Improvement ranking process.  Smigielski noted that it would be 
helpful to have a preliminary ranking of the 2026 CIP’s that will be moving forward by the end of day 
tomorrow.  Smigielski stated there is a memo distributed that explains what needs to be looked at 
when determining ranking for Capital projects; urgency, priority and funding.  Smigielski explained 
that CIPs are accounted and budgeted differently than day to day expenses.  Smigielski noted that to 
qualify as a CIP it needs to be tangible, $25,000 or more in a single instance and have a useful life of 
5 years or more.   Smigielski explained that if it does not meet that criteria, those items should be 
listed in the operational budget of the Department.  Smigielski stated that there are a few grant 
funded CIPS and some of these are more restrictive.  Smigielski noted that many have matching 
funds as a requirement to the grant.  Smigielski stated that past practice to pay for CIPS has been by 
tapping into the General Fund, noting that as of December 2024 the unrestricted fund balance was 
$9.9 Million.  Smigielski discussed the additional funds that may be coming into the County with the 
closure of the Human Service Center.  Fried noted there are CIP requests for 2026, 2027 and 2028.  
Smigielski stated those should be ranked noting that 2026 would be the priority, explaining that best 
practice is a five-year Capital Improvement Plan.  Discussion regarding bonding.  Schreier questioned 
what was statutorily required for a timeline for bonding.  Smigielski explained that there are certain 
notifications, but there is approximately a 90-day turn around.  Smigielski noted that if it is not done in 
time for adding it to the 2025 levy collected in 2026, it could go on the future years levy.  

 
Opioid Settlement Funding Requests: 
Smigielski stated that $763,000 is the fund balance as of July that can be committed to projects.  

 CJCC Executive Summary, Prioritization Matrix and Six Year Opioid Settlement 
Proposal – Public Health Director Linda Conlon stated that the CJCC committee was 
created by the County to look at the OPIOD settlement dollars, this is the approach the 
County determined.  Conlon stated that discussions were had with the community 
partners that were affected by substance use regarding the best use of these funds.  
Conlon stated that the funding is restricted for a reason, these funds are to be spent on 
substance use prevention, treatment and intervention.  Community Health Specialist 
Jenny Chiamulera stated that this is a proposal and a six year-plan that is meant to be 
flexible.  Chiamulera stated that the CJCC determined six items they wanted to push 



 

forward with the intent to reduce costs and resources in the future.  Chiamulera 
explained that these include Treatment Alternative and Diversion, Peer Support 
Services, Telehealth expansion, jail-based and reentry programming, Criminal Justice 
Coordinator and Treatment Court.  Chiamulera stated that these positions are limited 
and based on funding availability.  Chiamulera stated they will continue to look for 
grants and other funding to stretch these dollars.  Fried questioned what other 
departments, specifically the Sheriff’s Office thinks regarding the proposed use of these 
funds.  Human Services Director Beth Hoerchler noted that she has met with Sheriff 
Hartman and discussed the peer support workers.     

 Human Services – Peer Support Worker(s) LTE Positions – Hoerchler stated the 
2025 Peer Support Worker was approved and funded with a match with the Vital 
Strategies Grant and there is also a match with Vital Strategies for the 2026 Peer 
Support Workers.  Hoerchler reported that they are hopeful there would be a grant 
available in 2027.  Smigielski explained that this Committee is giving preliminary 
approval and the request would then be budgeted for 2026.  Smigielski noted that the 
request would go to the budget hearings in October to be formally approved.  
Discussion regarding evaluating the Opioid requests in a similar manner as the CIP.  
Discussion regarding funding the positions through 2026 or 2028.  Heidi Chavez stated 
that regardless, we will look for other grant funding to use as matching to stretch out 
these funds.  Schreier stated that we should be looking at funding these positions only 
until 2026 as it should be evaluated each year.  

 Human Services – Treatment and Diversion Grant – Hoerchler stated that this grant is 
something they have applied for before.  Discussion regarding other potential funding. 
 

Human Services 

 2026 ADRC Vehicle – Hoerchler stated they are requesting a vehicle for the ADRC.  
Hoerchler noted that they do use the vehicles in Human Services, the ADRC does not 
have a vehicle.  Chavez explained that they have two for the Human Services and one 
for the Timber Drive location.  Chavez stated this is then billed out to different grants, 
this funding is set aside in a Continuing Appropriation Account to purchase future 
vehicles.  Discussion regarding paying mileage versus owning a vehicle.  

Sheriff 

 Roll Forward Radio System Infrastructure – Sheriff Grady Hartman stated that the radio 
tower upgrade was started in 2019 and was budgeted for $3.5 Million.  Hartman 
explained that they are almost completely done and they expect to return approximately 
$787,000 to the County.  Hartman recommended that it might be wise to put some 
funding in a Continuing Appropriation Account for any emergencies that may arise with 
the towers in the future.  Fried stated that we would need to close the CIP until we 
determine how to fund future CIPS.  Smigielski stated normally when projects are done 
the money left over goes back to the General Fund.  Smigielski explained that she could 
leave some funding in a line item as this part of the same capital project.  Smigielski 
noted that she could prepare a Resolution to allocate funding to a Continuing 
Appropriation Fund.  Smigielski stated she feels that it is a good idea to set aside these 
funds as those funds were already allocated to these services.  Discussion regarding a 
potential Continuing Appropriation Fund.  Smigielski stated that she will prepare a 
Resolution and discuss the details with the Sheriff. 
 

Clerk of Courts 

 Hearing Room Upgrades – Network Analyst Justin Fralick stated that currently the first 
floor hearing room has a meeting OWL set up for use of Video Conferencing.  Fralick 
stated the proposed upgrade would look similar to what is in place in Branch I and 



 

Branch II.  Fralick stated that the request would be $28,000 out of the General Fund. 
Smigielski stated that this should really be in the operating budget to meet the Capital 
Asset policy guidelines.  Smigielski explained that the asset amount to depreciate would 
be under the $25,000 limit and this should be moved to the Operating Budget.  Judge 
Sowinski stated that this system was approved as a CIP and placed in both Branch I 
and Branch II, stating that funding was returned when completed.  Judge Sowinski 
noted that it probably should have been used for that hearing room at that time.  Fralick 
clarified that the past video upgrades were funded through ARPA funding.  Discussion 
regarding the funding.  Rhodes questioned the Committee as IT’s Committee of 
Jurisdiction, that if they can’t pass this as a CIP would the Committee be open to adding 
this to the Hardware Budget in IT.  Discussion regarding funding the project.  It was 
determined that the project should be placed in IT’s operating budget to be discussed at 
the Budget Hearings.  

 
Break 10:10 a.m. 
Return from Break 10:18 a.m. 

 
Forestry 

 Roll Forward Forestry Work Truck – Forestry Director Jill Nemec stated that there are 
two CIP’s that were listed as rolling forward; the Forestry work truck that is actually 
completed and the dump truck.  Nemec explained that the dump truck was a 2024 
project that has been on order noting that the chassis was delivered.  Nemec reported 
that the estimated delivery date is third or fourth quarter, if so there will be no roll over.  
Discussion regarding the remaining funding of approximately $15,000 that was 
underspent for the work truck to be returned to the General Fund.  Fried noted that no 
action was needed on this.  

 Almond Park Restroom Improvements – Nemec explained that this is a 2026 project 
and is new.    Nemec reported that the sky lights in the restroom/changing rooms 
facilities are about 20 years old, explaining that they are leaking.  Nemec stated the roof 
is good, but the skylights are leaking.  Nemec reported that they could not get an 
estimate, but is working on it.  Nemec explained that the cost of the project at this time 
is just an educated guess.  Nemec noted that the buildings also need to be repainted for 
a cost of approximately $20,000.  Fried expressed concern that there is no estimate 
attached and noted that this should be removed as a 2026 CIP request and moved to a 
2027 CIP with better numbers to be submitted. 

 Forestry Shop Repairs – Fried noted this is a 2028 Request. 

 Forestry Work Truck & Plow – Fried questioned if there is a Continuing Appropriation 
Account for this, as it is a 2026 project.  Tischendorf stated that the Continuing 
Appropriation Account is used more for smaller equipment.  Nemec reported that the 
current plow trucks hydraulics leak and has already been repaired.  Hartman questioned 
the need for replacement as the vehicle is really low mileage.  Nemec reported that this 
gets really hard use and is used off-road. 

 Forestry Work Truck – Nemec noted that this is a 2027 CIP and is on the replacement 
schedule. 

 JD Boom Attachment – Fried stated that this is a 2027 request.  Nemec explained that 
the one they have is limited in what it can do, this newer one would give more versatility 
and would save time.  

 JD Tractor Front End Loader – Fried noted that this is a 2026 request.  Nemec 
explained that this is used frequently and keeps breaking.  Nemec noted that it was sent 
in for repair six times this year and is not reliable. 

 Mini Excavator – Fried noted that this is a 2028 request. 



 

 Rozell Road Rehab – Nemec explained that this is the worst of the two roads.  Nemec 
stated these are public gravel County Forest roads.  Nemec explained that they receive 
County Forest road aid in the amount of $351 per mile, this does not even pay for 
grading the gravel and culvert replacement.  Fried explained that this is a 2027 and 
2028 project.  Discussion regarding doing both road projects as multi-year projects or all 
at once. 

 Shingle Mill Road Rehab – Nemec explain that both of these projects would be 
subcontracted out.  Discussion regarding funding options.  Fried reported that these are 
good projects, noting that Shingle Mill is a higher used road with more users. 
 

Solid Waste 

 Roll Forward Project Update (Hook Truck) – Solid Waste Director Lisa Bauknecht stated 
the truck has not been purchased yet.  Bauknecht explained that this is funded through 
the Solid Waste fund, noting that she may reprioritize and determine if a used one could 
be purchased.   

 2026 Leachate PFAS Treatment Unit – Bauknecht stated that they received a notice 
from Rhinelander Waste Water Treatment Plant that as of October 1st they will not take 
leachate unless it is pretreated first.  Bauknecht explained that they may need to haul it 
to another plant, but that is not a long-term solution.  Bauknecht noted that the 
estimated cost is $48,000 for the treatment unit to be paid for from the Solid Waste 
Fund. 

 2026 Fiber Cake Disposal – Bauknecht stated that this is a request for funding from the 
General Fund.  Bauknecht explained that the DNR changed their parameters for testing 
and they can no longer sell the Fiber Cake that the paper mill brings them.  Bauknecht 
reported that the DNR says they can no longer sell it and now have to landfill it.  
Bauknecht explained that she is still looking for somewhere to take the Fiber Cake.  
Bauknecht noted that there may be funding from the State at some point, but that has 
not been determined.  Smigielski explained that as a business enterprise this may be 
better set up as a loan.  Fried stated that this should be removed as a General Fund 
request and set up as a loan.  Smigielski noted this would still be a CIP if set up as a 
loan.  Discussion regarding potential State funding.  Discussion regarding splitting the 
cost over a two-year period of 2026 and 2027. 

 2026 Pickup With Plow – Bauknecht stated she is withdrawing this as a CIP request. 

 2026 Sweepster – Bauknecht stated this piece of equipment is for cleaning the grounds 
and would keep it debris free. 

 2026 Weigh Scale – Bauknecht stated that this needs to be done, it is over 20 years 
old.  Bauknecht explained that they have patched it and was told that it will not pass 
State inspection in the future. 

 2027 Blower Flare – Bauknecht reported the Blower Flare may not make it to 2027, they 
are doing a temporary repair right now.  Bauknecht noted that this blows the methane 
out of the landfill. 

 2027 544K Loader – This is a 2027 project 

 2027 Demo Compactor – Fried noted that this is a 2028 project.  Bauknecht stated that 
this is over 25 years old and based on the age is on the replacement list. 
 

Break called at 11:35 a.m. 
Return from break at 11:44 a.m. 

 
Highway Department  

 Roll Forward Project Update (Patrol Trucks, Steel Drum Roller, Semi-Tractor, Shop 
Truck, Security Cameras, Flat Bed, Small Dump Truck, Wheel Loader, Rhinelander 



 

Facility Study) – Hegeman presented the roll over projects, noting that they are hoping 
to see some of the patrol trucks by the end of 2025.  Hegeman went over the different 
funding sources for the roll-forward CIP projects.  

 2026 Brush Head CIP – Hegeman noted this is a brush-head for the excavator. 
Hegeman explained that the funding would come out of the department fund. 

 2026 Commissioner Truck – Hegeman stated this is on the replacement schedule, the 
current one is 7 years old with 120,000 miles on it.  Hegeman noted that they will take a 
look at the end of the year to determine if the old truck will be sold or used as a work 
truck. 

 2026 Ice Breaker – Hegeman noted that this is an attachment for the front of a patrol 
truck.  Hegeman explained that this is a roller that has spikes that will break up the ice 
and hard pack on the road. 

 2026 Sand and Dam Boat Landing – Hegeman stated that it was recently determined 
that the County owns a boat landing in Sugar Camp.  Hegeman reported that the 
Highway Department is replacing a bridge on Hwy. D. next to the boat landing and after 
investigating it was determined that the County owns the boat landing next to the 
bridge.  Hegeman explained that with the bridge project they are changing the access to 
the boat landing and may need to remove a couple of the parking slots in the boat 
landing parking lot.  Hegeman noted that the DNR has issues with taking out the 
parking spots.  Hegeman reported that the DNR would implement penalties and 
consequences if they removed the slots and did not come up with a solution to add back 
in two parking stalls.  Hegeman explained that they are working on some grant funding 
to pay for this with the hope that the County’s portion be $100,000.  Hegeman stated 
that the bridge project is being moved back to 2026 until they get the parking slot issue 
figured out.  Hegeman noted that they may be able to reduce this to $50,000.  Fried 
stated that this could be removed from the General Fund request all together and could 
be either set up as a loan or using the Construction Fund.  Hegeman expressed 
concern that this is listed as an asset of the Highway Department when it really has 
nothing to do with the Highway Department.  Hegeman noted that by taking it out of 
Highway Construction, you are just reducing the amount of roads that can be 
completed.  Discussion regarding the funding of the project. 

 2026 Semi Tractor – Hegeman stated this is a roll-over project that was going to be for 
2025 and has been moved to 2026. 

 2026 Tractor – Hegeman explained that this is to replace the 2002 Tractor to be paid 
out of the Department Fund. 

 2026-2028 Highway Construction – Hegeman stated that money is received from the 
General Fund for Highway Construction.  Hegeman explained that State Funding is also 
received to complete highway projects. Hegeman stated they are doing a little bit less 
next year, the goal is 7 miles per year.  Hegeman noted that we are ahead as we did 13 
miles this year.  Discussion regarding different funding received that is used for highway 
construction.  

 2026-2028 Local Bridge – Hegeman stated that this is matching funds for Federal 
Grants received for local bridge replacement and rehabilitation.  Hegeman stated that 
this can be removed for 2026 and 2027 as the two projects have been moved to 2028.  
Fried acknowledged that this request is moved to 2028. 

 2026-2028 Patrol Truck – Hegeman stated that these trucks never go down in price.   
Hegeman explained that with the delays in receiving trucks they have had to take three 
trucks out of the fleet due to age and the lack of feasibility for repairs.   Hegeman noted 
they are short at this time and are hoping the ones that are on order come in this fall.  
Hegeman explained that there are still 25 year old trucks that need to be phased out.  
Hegeman expressed concern that they should purchase two trucks a year to stay on 



 

track for replacement and right now they are doing one per year. Discussion regarding 
funding.  Fried stated this will move forward. 

 2026-2028 STP Funding – Hegeman stated this is Federal Grant projects that we were 
approved for.  Hegeman stated that in 2028 we will be looking for a General Fund 
transfer for Oneida County’s cost share. 

 2027 1 Ton Pick Up Truck – 2027 request. 

 2027 Baby Dump Truck – 2027 request. 

 2027 Furnace and Condenser Upgrade – Hegeman reported that this would come out 
of their department fund. 

 2027 Paint Metal Beams – 2027 request. 

 2027 Shoulder Machine – Hegeman reported that currently the department has a 1987 
machine that does not have brakes.  Hegeman stated this is so obsolete that parts are 
no longer available. 

 2028 Flagger Trucks – Hegeman stated this is a 2028 request to be purchased out of 
the Department Fund. 

 2028 Mastic Kettle – Hegeman stated this is a 2028 request to be purchased out of the 
Department Fund. 

 2028 Office Re-Shingle – Hegeman stated this is a 2028 request to be purchased out of 
the Department Fund. 

 
Break for lunch 12:45 p.m. 
Return from lunch 1:30 p.m. 
Harris did not return from lunch 
 

 2028 Repair Shop Heavy Renovation – Fried explained that the Committee will evaluate all of 
the facility upgrade CIPs at the same time.  Smigielski explained that the facility CIP requests 
total $9.4 Million for the three years combined.  Hegeman stated there was a Facility Condition 
Assessment completed this year by a consultant.  Hegeman noted that this was just the 
Rhinelander location not any other outbuildings or facilities.  Hegeman stated this is a three 
year plan to keep it concise.  Jensen explained that he does not feel that we have what we 
need to move forward, a space study should be completed.  Jensen questioned what projects 
absolutely need to be completed in 2026 for safety and what projects can be moved to 2027.  
Hegeman noted that the electrical project is the number one priority, but this would be phased 
over a two-year period.  Fried stated that we should go through the 2026 requests, discussion 
ensued regarding project priority and costs.  Fried questioned Hegeman, asking if there was 
anything he would do different.  Hegeman reported that he would have done a space study, 
explaining that we would have more information.  Schreier stated that to do all of these 
projects we would need to borrow money.  Schreier noted that safety is of utmost concern, the 
Electrical should be completed.  Discussion regarding how to move forward.  Smigielski went 
over bonding and the process.  Smigielski stated that to do this you would need a concrete 
plan and it should be executed in a three-year period.  Discussion regarding potential bonding 
and project prioritization.  Fried stated that this needs a little more work.  Fried stated that the 
Electrical and shop drainage should be listed for 2026 for ranking.  Fried reported that the 
other 2026 projects can be pushed back.  Fried noted that there is funding in the Highway 
Budget for a Space Study.  Requested facility CIP upgrades are as follows: 

 2026 Fire Suppression – Hegeman stated that there is currently no fire suppression in 
place, this would be a request from the General Fund. 

 2026 Lighting Upgrade – Hegeman stated that this is for the storage and shop buildings 
and is a General Fund request. 

 2026 Second Floor Renovation – Hegeman stated this is a renovation of the upstairs of 
the facility. 



 

 2026 Security Cameras  

 2026 Shop Drain Upgrade  

 2026 Wash Bay – $2. million 

 2026-2027 Electrical Upgrade – Hegeman noted that this project would be rated 
number one. 

 2026-2027 Tuckpointing  

 2027 Overhead Exterior Door Replacement  

 2027 Parking Lot Paving – Hegeman noted that this is part of the facility request. 

 2027 Roof Sealing and Chimney Removal  

 2027 Window Replacements  
 

Information Technology Systems Department  

 Roll Forward Project Update (Phone System, Fiber Connectivity, Jail Controls and 
Access System) – IT Director Jason Rhodes explained the roll forward projects.  
Rhodes noted that the phone system may be done this year.  Rhodes reported that with 
the Jail doors, they are waiting for the physical problems/hardware to be completed 
before it is determined what is needed from IT.  Rhodes explained that it is unknown 
when this will be completed or the final cost. 

 2026 County Wide – MS365 Migration – Rhodes noted that this is the Microsoft Office 
365 migration.  Rhodes explained that this was hosted by another party and they will no 
longer be hosting.  Discussion regarding how to fund the proposed project.  Fried stated 
it was determined to keep this as a CIP for ranking. 

 2026 Human Service Department Migration – Rhodes stated that this is a one-time 
expense to replace switches for phones from the Human Service Center.  Rhodes 
explained that this would complete the migration to Oneida County.  

 2026 New World – GIS Upgrade – Rhodes noted that New World is outdated and needs 
to be updated.  Rhodes stated that in 2018 the hardware was installed, this needs to be 
updated.  Rhodes noted that this is for both New World and GIS.  Fried stated that this 
will remain a CIP for ranking. 

 2027 – 2028 County Wide Network Infrastructure Upgrade – Rhodes explained that this 
is a 2027-2030 future CIP for upgrading the network, noting that it is $1.44 Million for 
the total project. 
 

Break called at 2:57 p.m. 
Return from break 3:03 p.m. 

 
Buildings and Grounds Department 

 Roll Forward Project Update (Jail Fire Suppression Systems, Flooring / Carpet 
Replacement, Law Enforcement Center (LEC) Dispatch Fire Suppression, LEC Cooling 
System, Courthouse Windows) – Assistant Facilities Director Lindsey Kennedy stated 
there are no roll-forward funds, these are all completed.  Kennedy explained that the 
flooring project is completed and the remaining funds of $32,762 will be returned to the 
General Fund.  Kennedy reported that if the Rural Energy Grant is not received from the 
courthouse windows project, there may be an overage.  Kennedy noted that the grant 
funding request is still in process. 

 2026 LEC Cooling Tower – Kennedy stated that this was approved in 2025.  Kennedy 
noted that there are carryover funds of $115,060.  Kennedy explained that there was a 
change in the scope of the project and they are asking for additional funds for 2026.  
Kennedy stated that this would add air cooling to an office, laundry and kitchen, which 
currently do not have air cooling.  Kennedy reported that $175,000 is the cost for the 
cooling tower. 



 

 2026 Monico Tower Site Generator Replacement – Kennedy stated that this request is 
new and they are proposing to fund it from the Continuing Appropriation Account.  
Kennedy explained that the total cost brought them over the $25,000 CIP threshold so it 
was brought forward as a CIP.  Kennedy reported that there is a Continuing 
Appropriation Account set up as Communication Tower Major Maintenance for costs 
such as these. 

 2026 Maintenance Plow Truck – Kennedy explained that this is a 2015 Ford diesel truck 
that needs to be replaced.  Kennedy stated that this would be a General Fund request, 
with a portion coming from their Buildings and Grounds account.  Kennedy noted that 
there will also be a trade-in.  

 2026 Fire Panel Upgrades – Multiple Facilities – Kennedy reported that they are 
working with System Technologies and the total cost is $550,000.  Kennedy explained 
that this could be broken up over the next three years.  Kennedy proposed that they can 
be replaced now, or if you wanted to wait until they fail we can replace them at that time.  
Kennedy noted that it is important to have the same product in each building so that it is 
easier for repairs in the future.  Kennedy explained that this should be able to be bid out 
as one project but spread out over a three-year period. 

 2026 Health and ADRC Facility Roof Replacement – Kennedy noted that this has been 
on the list for a couple of years.  Kennedy stated that there have been repairs for leaks 
in the past but at this time there are no active leaks.  Kennedy noted that it’s 
approximately 20 years old.  Fried stated that this should be listed as a 2026 project to 
be considered tomorrow for ranking.   

 2026 Paint the Exterior of the Health and ADRC Facility – Kennedy stated that the bid is 
$30,000.  Kennedy noted that there was a request to do this a few years ago, it is 
chipped and needs to be painted. 

 2026 LEC Garage Floor Epoxy – Kennedy explained there is pitting in the main LEC 
garage where the cement has been worn away.  Kennedy stated that something needs 
to be done to protect the concrete, if not done at some point we will need to replace it.  
Fried questioned if there were other funding sources.  Kennedy reported no.  Fried 
proposed to move the project to 2027, it was determined to leave it as a 2026 project. 

 2026 Brightly Asset Inventory Software Implementation – Kennedy stated this project 
was added by the committee.  Kennedy explained that she does not believe it meets the 
requirements as the cost is $12,000.  Fried stated that this would be removed and put 
on a future Executive Meeting.  

 2027 Courthouse Parking Lot Reconstruction  

 2027 Courthouse Plaster Repair 

 2027 Kubota 

 2027 LEC Exterior Doors Replacement 

 2027 LEC Parking Lot Reconstruction 

 2027 LEC Walk-In Freezer Mechanical Update 

 2027 River Street Facility Parking Lot Reconstruction 

 2027 Timber Drive Facility Parking Lot Reconstruction  

 2028 ADRC  Offices Soundproofing 

 2028 Courthouse (CTH) Liebert Replacement 

 2028 CTH Human Services Dept. Front Reception Security Enhancement Remodel 

 2028 CTH Service Elevator Updates 

 2028 LEC Access Card Reader Replacement 

 2028 LEC Jail Toilet Plumbing Repairs 

 2028 LEC Modine Heaters Replacement 

 2028 Timber Drive Exam Room Remodel 



 

 20228 Timber Drive Security Cameras Installation 
 

Public Comment: None 
 
Dates and items for future agenda/meetings:  The next meeting is set for tomorrow Sept 19, 2025 
at 8:30 a.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
Chairman Fried adjourned the meeting at 3:49 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


